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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:19 AM

To: 'Howard Wexelman'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section’
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Depaniment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Howard Wexelman [mailto:howard@grandestates.us]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

can you please change the address for the following business

Grand Estates Inc.
PO2000109118

——

to:

2240 SW 16th Place
Boca Raton, FL 33486
As we have moved

Howard Wexelman
Cell:561 702-6969

LAY VYAl Wal



